Australian Guvernment
Department of Immigration and Citizenship

NDT[FICATIEIN ﬂF DECEIGN NﬂTITﬂ CANC‘EL UNI}ERSECT!DN l]ﬁ OF THE MIGMTIDN

File Reference:
Client ID:
Request [D:°

Ms~ - Huang

Dear Ms Huang

573 Student visa granted on 28 February 2008. You replied in a letter dated 30 Nc}v&m ber 2

11 m section 116(3)

of Business and Technology
of Business Administration (52 weeks) as

On 16 November 2010 you were notified of the intention to consider cancellation of your classfsubcl h

I have decided that there is a ground iur cance
and regulation 2.43(2)(b) of the Mi

Pty Ltd on 15 Em%

been made not to r:an use DIAC has received further information

comments were taken into account in making this decision.
N 4 ! !

nﬂ
€g 15 matter.

Your visa therefore continues to provide you h rmission to remain in Australia until 15 March 2012.

Please note that if further information comes to notice cancellation of your visa may be reconsidered.

Yours sincerely

people our business
26 Lee Street Sydney NSW 2000
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